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From: Joshua Simons

Sent: 27 October 2014 14:49

To: license

Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Coates,
Yes my client is aware of the proposed condition would be for Thurs night until Fri morning.
Regards

Yours truly

Joshua Simons

Joshua Simons

From: license

Sent: 27 October 2014 14:40

To: 'Joshua Simons'

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Simons,

| Take it that your client realises that we are talking about Thursday night 2300 till 0300 Friday morning/

Peter Coates

Licensini Team Leader

licensing@harrow.govuk

Sent: 27 October 2014

To: Peter Coates

Cc: jasminder.virdi@

Subject: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Coates,

Thank you for your email. At this stage my client does not agree with the provision of an SIA staff member on
Thursdays and therefore a hearing is necessary.

| understand all other matters are agreeable.
Kind Regards

Yours truly

Joshua Simons



Joshua Simons Supplementary Documents - Emails

From: Jasminder.Virdi@
Sent: 27 October 2014 11:16
To: kurt.jansen NN

Cc: license
Subject: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Jansen,
Just to keep you updated on your application.
Kind regards,

Jas Virdi PC 392QA
Licensing Officer.

From: Jasminder.virdic i
Sent: 27 October 2014 10:11
To: license

Cc: license; CIaire.Ginger@_

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**
Dear Joshua,

If your wishes to remain open till 03:15 hours on Thursday, then there should be an SIA accredited door
supervisor on that day as well.

Kind regards,

Jas Virdi.

From: license

Sent: 27 October 2014 09:57

To: ‘Joshua Simons'; license; Jasminder.VirdiClll
Cc: Peter Coates; Claire.Ginger@

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear All,
The conditions are for PC Virdi to clarify.

Please note that we will need a notification from the Police that the representation is withdrawn for the hearing to
be cancelled.

| am still waiting for the internal post to come through from Friday. If | get any further representations that were
handed in on Friday, | will let you know.
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Ash Waghela
Licensing Officer
Environment and Enterprise

licensing@harrow.gov.uk

rrom: Joshua simons |

Sent: 27 October 2014 09:23

To: license; Jasminder.Virdi@ I
Cc: Peter Coates; Claire.Ginger

Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Mr Waghela,
The timings are correct.

To clarify the condition relating to SIA is for 1 x SIA on a Friday and Saturday evenings from 23:00 until end of
licensable activity the following day.

Please advise.

Yours truly

Joshua Simons

Joshua Simons

From: license

Sent: 27 October 2014 09:16

To: “Jasminder.Virdi Gl | | GG ismonrs@
Cc: license; Peter Coates; Claire.Ginger

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear All,

I note that the hours for licensable activities and hours open to public have been agreed. Please confirm the
agreement to the conditions:

The presence of an SIA accredited door supervisor from 23:00 till closing,

The manager to be suitable trained in conflict management,

The staff to ensure that youths do not loiter inside or outside venue after 23:00 hours.

Ensure that there are no CCTV blind spots in the venue and that it can be downloaded expeditiously by a
member of staff on site.

Please note that we have a date for a hearing of the 11 November 2014. If a confirmation is not received by
12:00 hours today, | will be issuing a notice of hearing to all parties concerned.

Regards
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Ash Waghela
Licensing Officer
Environment and Enterprise

licensing@harrow.gov.uk

From: Joshua Simons |

Sent: 24 October 2014 17:25

To: Jasminder.Virdi G R E NN

Cc: license
Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**
Importance: High

Dear Jasminder,

Please note for clarification purposes and prior to withdrawal of your representation the conditions as set out on
the operating schedule are to remain unchanged.

The only changes relate to the licensable timings and closing times.
Please confirm you are in agreement.

Kind Regards

Yours truly

Joshua Simons

Joshua Simons

From: Jasminder.Virdi G/ G maito:Jasminder.vird G

Sent: 24 October 2014 16:56

To: jsimons@ {j

Cc: license
Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Joshua,
I can confirm that the police is willing to withdraw their representation.
Kind regards,

Jas.

Sent: 24 October 2014 16:35
To: license

Cc: Ash Waghela; Peter Coates; Claire.Ginge || | [ NG 2sminder.vird GGG



Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARRGMRQIementary Documents - Emails
Importance: High

Dear Licensing Authority,

This email is to confirm that my client has authorised the following changes to the application for a premises
licence:

1. The provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sundays to Wednesdays inclusive 23:00 - 01:00
Thursdays, Fridays & Saturdays 23:00 - 03:00

2. Closing Timings
An additional 15 minutes are to be added to the end of licensable activities for 7 days a week.

Please confirm if the police are now willing to withdraw their representation in this matter.

Yours truly

Joshua Simons

Joshua Simons
Principal Licensing Agent

From: Jasminder.Virdi
Sent: 24 October 2014

To: jsimons N
Cc: license; Ash Waghela; Peter Coates; CIaire.Ginger_
Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Joshua,

Yes that is acceptable. May | please request you send an email to Harrow Council Licensing Dept to amend
the terminal hours on the licensing application to 01:00 hours on the weekdays and 03:00 hours on Fridays,
Saturdays and Sundays with a closing time of 15 mins thereafter.

Thank you for co-operation,

Jasminder Virdi PC 392QA

From: Joshua Simons
Sent: 24 October 2014 10:49

To: Jasminder.Virdj

ce: claire.cingerc RN

Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Jasminder,

Further to my email would you be in a position to agree on what my client has proposed?

Regards

Yours truly
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Joshua Simons
Principal Licensing Agent

From: Joshua Simons [ ENGcIzIzNGEEE
Sent: 23 October 2014 10:35

To: Jasminder.Virdi@ I

cc: Claire.Ginge | N 'icense
Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Jasminder,

| have sought instructions from my client and he requests a 03:00 terminal hour on Friday morning, Saturday,
morning, Sunday morning and a 1:00 terminal hour on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday for Late Night
Refreshment as the licensable activity.

We propose a closing time of 15 minutes after the end of licensable activities on all days.

Please advise if this is acceptable.

Yours truly

Joshua Simons

Joshua Simons

From: Jasminder.vircic

Sent: 23 October 2014 09:20
To: jsimons@

I
ce: Claire.Ginger I

Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Joshua,

After further contemplation following the receipt of your attached email, if we were to bring the premises of
McDonalds in line with the other licensed premises on Station Road, then I think that 03:00 hours on the
weekend and 01:00 hours during the weekdays should be appropriate closing time.

| am away from the office until tomorrow morning and look forward to your opinions first thing.

Kind regards,

Jasminder Virdi.



From: license Supplementary Documents - Emails

Sent: 22 October 2014 17:07
To: Joshua Simons
Subject: RE: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear Joshua,

Not replying for PC Verdi, but as the licensing Authority we need a reply to this before close of play Friday the
24" otherwise we go to committee.

Regards

Peter Coates

Licensini Team Leader

licensing@harrow.govuk

From: Joshua Simons
Sent: 17 October 2014 12:53

To: Jasminder.Virdicjjj | | | GG

Cc: Phil Andrews; license
Subject: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Good afternoon Jasminder,
Further to your telephone call | have it confirmed by my client that we can meet on the 21st October at 16:00.
Please confirm this is the correct date and time for our meeting.

Regards

Yours truly

Joshua Simons

Joshua Simons

From: Joshua Simons
Sent: 10 October 2014 10:21

To: Jasminder.Virdi@ G

Cc: Peter Coates; Jansen Kurt (Lic); Panayiotou Panny (Lic Sup); Claire.Ginger G| | | } BN Fhi Andrews:
Ash Waghela

Subject: Re: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Dear PC Virdi,
**MC DONALDS, 361-363, Station Road Harrow - Police Representation**

| have received a copy of your representation from Harrow Council regarding our clients application for a
premises licence.

In order that we may perhaps be able to come to an agreement before a hearing is required may | draw your
attention to a number of points.
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CCTV - Inregard to CCTV you may be aware this is overseen by the Information Commissioner. It is not our
clients intention to cause any unnecessary delay to the police when seeking to view CCTV images. The viewing
of CCTV footage by the police or an authorised officer is not an issue. The issue would be the supply and
removal of CCTV images from the premises that requires proper data protection for those taking a copy and
those supplying a copy. | would be interested in your views on this matter.

SIA - It is understood that Harrow councils licensing policy 2010 page 30 under annexe C suggest a ratio of 1
SIA guard to every 100 patrons or part thereof. As it is unlikely that there will be more than 100 persons on the
premises at any one time it is considered that the provision of 1 SIA manned guard is sufficient.

Note: There will be a manager on the premises during licensable timings who will be trained in conflict
management and can act as a steward where required.

Crime and Disorder - You quote a number of crimes in the area could we please have full details of these
including where and when committed as you use 07:00 as a cut off time.

Criminality and Drugs - There is no evidence to indicate that by opening the premises up for extended
timings these issues will arise.

Public Transport - Your comments regarding a lack of public transport under Public safety we are unable to
agree with. There are 2 night buses N18 and route N140 that operate from outside the premises and from Harrow
Bus Station. There is a TFL Appointed Hackney carriage rank on College Road (Harrow on the Hill Station). This
rank has 14 spaces.

Nuisance & L.itter - There is no evidence to support your contention regarding extra nuisance to residents.
The premises is located in Harrow Town Centre.

In regard to litter notices are displayed inside the premises. Furthermore Mc Donalds operate a litter collection
scheme that complies with the DEFRA - Voluntary Code of Practice Redic

It is understood that the current late night and early morning operation does not cause issues with litter.

Vulnerable Minors - In respect of the protection of children, we do not see any issue with accompanied
children. In regard to unaccompanied children after 23:00 any person that is seen to be under 18 and loitering
would be challenged by SIA security or a manager or staff to vacate the premises.

My client is willing to display a notice stating No Loitering and CCTV is in operation for the protection of
customers and staff.

| hope these comments are constructive and that we can reach an agreement with the police as a responsible
authority in the matter.

Yours truly

Joshua Simons

From: Joshua Simons [mailto:jsimon<] Gz

Sent: 09 October 2014 10:21

To: Jasminder.Virdicjjj | | I ; info@kgrestaurantJjili]



Cc: Ash Waghela; CIaire.Ginge_}tmﬁ&ﬁm@aﬁm&l(ﬁic Sup); Jansen Kurt (Lic)
Subject: **PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1**

Your ref: Re: New Licence Application for extension of for your Station Road Harrow branch
Our ref: PRE-LIC-APP-MCD-HARROW-1

Dear PC Virdee,

**APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - Mc Donalds, 361-363 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex,
HA1 2AW**

| note your representation against my clients application for a premises licence. | will be reviewing the issues that
you have raised and shall submit our comments to your representation.

If you have any further questions regarding the application please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours truly
Joshua Simons

From: Jasminder.Virdi
Sent: 09 October 2014 09:13

To: info@kgrestaurants.co.uk

Cc: Joshua Simons; ash.waghel_; Claire.Ginger

Subject: New Licence Application for extension of for your Station Road Harrow branch

Dear Sir/Madam,

| hereby wish to inform you that | have deep concerns about your application for a new premises licence for
extension of opening hours for your McDonalds Restaurant on 361-363 Station Road, Harrow. HA1 2AW.

Please attached a document that contains my representation opposing this application.

Please treat the receipt of this email as a formal notification to yourselves that | have submitted this opposing
representation to the Harrow Licensing Authority.

Kind regards,

Jasminder Virdi






